From: Linton, Ron

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 2:56 PM

To: ashoyo@washakie.net; Narahapaho 2009@ymail.com;
conrad.fisher@cheyennenation.com; John.murray@blackfeetplanning.org;
pbrady@mhanation.com; alambert@fortpecktribes.org; kevin@oglala.org;
cpadmin@lakotanetwork.com

Cc: Tom_Bills@blm.gov; gmoon@state.wy.us; Turtil, Richard; VonTill, Bill;
Saxton, John; Trefethen, Jean; 'Rogaczewski, Mark'
Subject: Notice of Change of Control of NRC License SUA-1341, COGEMA Mining, Inc.,

Irigaray and Christensen Ranch Uranium In-Situ Recovery Facility, Powder
River Basin, WY

Eastern Shoshone
Mr. Arlen Shoyo
ashoyo@washakie.net

Northern Arapaho
Ms. Darlene Conrad
Narahapaho 2009@ymail.com

Northern Cheyenne
Mr. Conrad Fisher
conrad.fisher@cheyennenation.com

Blackfeet
Mr. John Murray
John.murray@blackfeetplanning.org

Three Affiliated Tribes
Mr. Perry Brady
pbrady@mbhanation.com

Ft. Peck Assiniboine/Sioux
Mr. Darrel Youpee
alambert@fortpecktribes.org

Oglala Sioux
Ms. Joyce Whiting
kevin@oglala.org

Cheyenne River Sioux
Ms. Donna Rae Peterson
cpadmin@lakotanetwork.com

Crow

Mr. Dale Old Horn

Crow Tribal Cultural Resources
P.O. Box 159

Crow Agency, MT 59022



BLM
Tom Bills@blm.gov

WDEQ
gmoon@state.wy.us

Interested Parties:

COGEMA Mining; Inc. (COGEMA) has submitted an Application for Change of Control to the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) for its Source Material License SUA-1341 at the Irigaray
and Christensen Ranch uranium in-situ recovery facilities in Johnson and Campbell Counties,
Wyoming. COGEMA has requested that NRC consent to the change in control. The Irigaray
and Christensen Ranch facilities are located within the Powder River Basin of Wyoming,
approximately 5 miles west of the Pumpkin Buttes. The notice of change of control was
accepted for technical review by NRC staff on October 15, 2009. By the end of next week
(November 6, 2009), a Notice of the Change in Control and Ownership Information for the
Source Materials License SUA-1341, COGEMA Mining, Inc., Christensen and Irigaray Ranch
Facilities, Johnson and Campbell Counties, WY, and Opportunity to Request a Hearing will be
published in the Federal Register. The NRC is notifying you of this request as you may have an
interest in this action.

The Notice of Change of Control and Ownership Information can be reviewed at:
http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/requlatory/adjudicatory/hearing-license-
applications.html#acc docketing

The deadline for requesting a hearing on this action will be 20 days from the date of the Federal
Register Notice. Comments will be accepted for 30 days from the date of the Federal Register
Notice. If you have any additional questions, please call me at 301-415-7777.

Sincerely:

Ron C. Linton

Project Manager

U.S. NRC

Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental
Management Programs

MS T-8F5, 11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

phone 301-415-7777

fax 301-415-5369

e-mail ron.linton@nrc.gov

docket number 040-08502
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